
From: Trials
To: De Renzis, Megan; Trials
Cc: Meunier, William; 3j6ptabdocket@orrick.com; 0chptabdocket@orrick.com; Rizk, Adam; sbaik@sidley.com;

Renaud, Michael
Subject: RE: IPR2023-00922: Document(s) Filed - Realtek Semiconductor Corp. v. ATI Technologies ULC
Date: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 1:26:05 PM

Counsel,

The Board has expunged Paper 7 because it appears to be a duplicate of Paper 6.  The Board has also
expunged the duplicate exhibits filed by Patent Owner.

Patent Owner is instructed to review the record.  Then, please send an e-mail to Trials@uspto.gov
(copying the Petitioner) confirming that the correct papers are now in the record.

Regards,

Esther Goldschlager
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial & Appeal Board
U.S. Patent & Trademark Office

From: De Renzis, Megan <MADeRenzis@mintz.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 9:18 AM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: Meunier, William <WAMeunier@mintz.com>; 3j6ptabdocket@orrick.com;
0chptabdocket@orrick.com; Rizk, Adam <ARizk@mintz.com>; sbaik@sidley.com; Renaud, Michael
<MTRenaud@mintz.com>; De Renzis, Megan <MADeRenzis@mintz.com>
Subject: IPR2023-00922: Document(s) Filed - Realtek Semiconductor Corp. v. ATI Technologies ULC

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Good Morning –

In reviewing the document filing notices, it appears there is a duplicate of the submission that
was filed by ATI on September 6, 2023 in the above-referenced matter. Paper No. 6 and the
corresponding exhibits is the correct entry (Document Notice attached).  Could you please
expunge the duplicate submission (Paper No. 7 and the corresponding exhibits) from the
record (Document Notice attached)?  Please let me know if you require anything additional.

Thank you, Megan

Megan De Renzis
Legal Specialist

Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.
555 12th Street NW, Suite 1100, Washington, DC 20004
+1.202.434.7406
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STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY:
The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments
to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s)
and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering the
email to the intended recipient, be advised you have received this
message in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing,
or copying is strictly prohibited. Please notify the Mintz, Levin, Cohn,
Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo sender immediately, and destroy all copies
of this message and any attachments.
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